Livingston Parish Public Schools
Excellence in Education!
13909 Florida Boulevard
P.O. Box 1130
Livingston, Louisiana 70754-1130
Phone: (225) 686-7044 Fax: (225) 686-3052 Website: www.Ipsb.org

November 14, 2019

TO: MEMBERS OF THE BUDGET/GOALS COMMITTEE
(Ms. Jan Benton, Mr. Jeff Cox, Mr. Brad Sharp)

FROM: MR. BUDDY MINCEY, JR., CHAIRPERSON

RE: COMMITTEE MEETING — NOVEMBER 20, 2019

Alan Murphy
Superintendent

Steve Parrill
Assistant Superintendent

Jody Purvis
Assistant Superintendent

There will be a meeting of the Budget/Goals Committee in the School Board Office Conference Room on Wednesday,

November 20, 2019, at 4:00 PM for discussion and action on the following:

A. Sixteenth (16"™) Section Land

BM/AMI/rg

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact Debra Sawyer of the LPPS Special Education office at (225) 686-4248. Notification 48
hours prior to the meeting will enable the LPPS to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this

meeting.



